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June 25, 2007

David Poch

Counsel to the GEC
1649 Old Brooke Road
Maberly ON KOH 2B0

Dear Mr. Poch:

Re: Union Gas Limited and Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
2008 Rates Application
Board File Nos. EB-2007-0606 / EB-2007-0615
Notice of Intervention of the Green Energy Coalition (“*GEC")

The Board confirms Green Energy Coalition (“GEC”) as an intervenor in the above
noted proceedings, subject to Union and Enbridge’s right of reply to your request within
10 days of the mailing of this letter.

The Board has determined that GEC is eligible to apply for an award of costs under its
Practice Direction on Cost Awards, issued February 2003.

The Practice Direction and related forms are available on the Board’'s Web site at
www.oeb.gov.on.ca .

Yours truly,

Original signed by

Peter H. O’Dell
Assistant Board Secretary

C: Kai Millyard, Green Energy Coalition
Mike Packer, Union Gas Limited
Michael A. Penny, Torys LLP
Patrick Hoey, Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
Loraine Chiasson, Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
Helen Newland, Fraser Milner Casgrain LLP



